
MHBE AWS RFQ - Solicitation Questions and 

Answers #1 (RFQ1579794S) 

RFQ Section  Question 

4.4.1-1 – Proposal  
Format 

The Technical Proposal shall include the following sections in this order: 
4.4.1.1 Title Page and Table of Contents (begin with a Title Page… Table of Contents shall follow the Title Page) 
4.4.1.2 Claim of Confidentiality (included after the Title Page and before the Table of Contents) 

Q: If offerors have a “claim of confidentiality” – Please clarify if it is to be included after the title page, or 

after the TOC.  

 

A:  Claim of Confidentiality should be included after the Table of Contents. 

 
RFQ Section 5 – 

Past Performance  
(c) and Section 6 - 

References 

Past Performance: The Offeror shall provide at least 3 examples of similar scoped procurements. For each 

project example provided, the Offeror shall include at least 2 supporting references…   

References: At least three (3) references are requested from customers who are capable of documenting the 

Offeror’s ability to provide the services specified in this RFQ. Each reference shall be from a client for whom 

the Offeror has provided services within the past eight (8) years… 

Q: The requirements for Sections 5 and 6 in regard to references are very similar.  Please clarify if the three 

(3) references required in Section 6 can be from the same contracts cited in Section 5 (Past Performance), or 

if MHBE is looking for three additional contracts where references are required?  

 
A:  The three (3) references required in Section 6 can be from the same contracts cited in Section 5. 

NA  
Q:  Would you please consider extending the deadline by 1 week? 

A:  No, not at this time. 



NA   
Q:  Who is the incumbent holding the current contract for AWS services? 

 

A:  A & T Systems, Inc. 

NA    
Q:  What kind of discount do you receive from the current AWS contractor for AWS spent? 

 

A:  Not Applicable 

NA   
Q: What was the spend for AWS services in 2019, 2020,2021? 

 

A:  MHBE intends to expand it’s AWS Cloud footprint.  MHBE’s current AWS compute and usage 

      may not be relevant to the scope of this RFQ. 

NA   
Q:  What is the total AWS spend to-date for 2022? 

 

A:  MHBE intends to expand it’s AWS Cloud footprint through this RFQ.  MHBE’s current AWS 

      spend may not be relevant to the scope of this RFQ. 

NA   

Q:  What is the projected total spend for AWS resources in 2022, 2023, and 2024? 

 

A:  MHBE does not have a projected total spend for 2022, 2023 and 2024. 



NA   
Q:  Do you have plans for new initiatives in the next 12 / 24 months using AWS services? 

 

A:  Yes, MHBE intends to expand it’s AWS Cloud footprint through this RFQ. 

NA Q:  Is there an established minimum or maximum threshold for this contract? 

A:  No, there is no minimum or maximum threshold for this contract. 

 
 

 


